
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

January 12, 2023 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – RETURNING 
 

• 365 Canfield Road 
The Applicant is returning to request design review for the construction of a 1472 SF 
oversized over height accessory structure/Garage. 

 
COMMERICAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - NEW  
 

• 3340 Monroe Avenue – Scott Miller 
     The Applicant has requested design review for the addition of 2 business 

identification signs. The building signs will be approximately 160 square feet. The signs meet 
zoning and will identify the businesses "MAC" & "Scott Miller". 
 

• 3349 Monroe Avenue – Stretch Lab 
The Applicant has requested design review for the addition of a business identification sign. 
The building sign will be approximately 31 square feet. The sign will identify the business 
"Stretch Lab". 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-08-22  pg. 1 
 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

December 8, 2022 
 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Bonnie Salem, Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Paul Whitbeck 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT 
Jim Vekasy, David Wigg, Vice Chairman 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Bonnie Salem reported there is no update on the website project.   
 

                  Discussion was held regarding hosting another reception for the owners of inventoried homes next spring. 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 

• 41 Arlington Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for a kitchen and first floor remodel to enclose a 30 sf 
front porch. 
 
The contractor, Todd Jones, was present to discuss the application with the Board.  
 
The porch area will be enclosed to provide more living space.  Materials including the door and siding 
will be reused.  A new window will be installed in the kitchen. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 

• 29 Kirklees Road 
The Applicant is returning to design review for the addition of a front entry porch. 
 
The homeowner, Timothy Crumb, was present. 
 
The project is a covered porch upgrade.  Two choices for columns were presented to the Board for 
approval (drawing A-1).   
 
The Board preferred the second choice (bottom drawing) with the straight columns.  The preference is 
for the stone to be omitted as to avoid multiple textures on the front elevation. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application as submitted with the condition that the construction 
reflect the bottom drawing on the submitted plans labeled A-1 with the recommendation that the stone 
be left off the bottom of the columns. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes.    
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-08-22  pg. 2 
 

• 105 Mill Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 400-sf addition off the 
side of the house. 
 
The homeowners, Christopher and Heather Frank were present. 
 
Mr. Frank presented the Board with updated plans dated December 4, 2022, at the meeting. The new 
elevation will shift the location of the fireplace and windows in the room. John Mitchell suggested 
moving the fireplace into the room instead of having a bump out. 
 
Bonnie Salem asked if the windows would match the existing.  Mr. Frank indicated that new vinyl 
windows with divided lites as on the home will be utilized in the renovation.   
 
Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted in the drawings dated December 4, 2022 
and reviewed by the Board on December 8, 2022 and with the condition that the bump out fireplace 
have a foundation. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes.                                                                                     
 

• 9 Arrowhead Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review of a 244 sf addition and a 37 sf porch. 
 
The homeowner Michelle Hanson was present. 
 
The Board reviewed the plans for the addition and an enlarged porch.  They were in favor of the 
addition of the brick on the lower level that matches the brick of the working fireplace. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that the brick on the 
chimney match the brick on the front of the home. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - NEW  
 

• 61 & 63 Skylight Trail 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the proposed construction of a new town home dwelling. 
The proposed building will consist of 2 attached single family dwellings sharing a common wall. 61 
Skylight Trail will be approximately 2014 sq. ft. and 63 Skylight Trail will be 2001 sf. The town homes 
will be located in the new Alpine Ridge development. 
 
Bill Arieno of Morrell Builders was present. 
 
The Board reviewed the colors of the new proposed townhomes but otherwise had not other questions. 
 
The drawing reflected stone on the water table however the development plan did not.  The Board 
prefers that the original plan be upheld and the stone as depicted on the submitted plans not be 
installed for the front elevation of lot 22. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the plans as submitted with the condition of the removal of the 
stone water table on the front elevation. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-08-22  pg. 3 
 

 
All Ayes.  
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

• 3349 Monroe Avenue – The Paper Store 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a business identification sign. The building 
sign will be approximately 106.25 sf. The sign meet zoning and will identify the business "Gifts & More 
at the Paper Store". 

 
       Pat English, Head of Construction for The Paper Store, was present. 
 
       New drawings were submitted to the Board for the signage for the store front. 
 
       The signage will now read “The Paper Store” and will feature decorative scones above the lettering.   
       The lettering will be back lit and illumination will be on a timer in accordance with the plaza sign code. 
 

John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted in the new drawings reviewed on December 
8, 2022.      
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 

 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS – RETURNING 
 

• 465 Marsh Road 
The Applicant is returning for a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
renovations as well as demolition and rebuild of side structure. This property is zoned (RN) Residential 
Neighborhood and is designated historic. 
 
The public hearing is still open. 
 
The property owner, Robert Marshall was present. 

 
 Mr. Marshall reviewed his revised plans which call for the attached shed that is not original to the 
property to be removed and the proposed side addition be abandoned and a door with a transom 
window above installed. The original front door has been recovered and will be refurbished and a 
second door for the side elevation will be built to replicate the front door. Color samples for the exterior, 
trim and door were presented. Material samples of proposed gutters and downspouts were also 
presented and reviewed.  A simplified site plan depicting the location of the refurbished stoop, sidewalk 
to the front door and driveway were presented. 

 
 There was no public comment. 
 
 Dirk Schneider moved to close the public hearing. 
 
 Bonnie Salem seconded.  
 
 All Ayes. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-08-22  pg. 4 
 

A resolution to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness was moved by Board member Dirk Schneider, seconded 
by Board member Kathleen Cristman, and was voted upon by members of the Board as follows: 

 

Bonnie Salem         Aye             
Paul Whitbeck         Aye   
Kathleen Cristman    Aye  
John Mitchell         Aye     
Jim Vekasy         Absent  
David Wigg               Absent     
Dirk Schneider          Aye 
 

The resolution was made subject to the following condition: 

1.  All work is to be completed by December 31, 2023. 

 
  REVIEW OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 10, 2022, MEETING 

 
 Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the minutes of the November 10, 2022 meeting as written.   
 
 John Mitchell seconded. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
  
Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 7:40 pm. 

 
  All Ayes. 
 
  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Susan Donnelly 
  Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA22-000168

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 354 Canfield Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 191.04-2-1
Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Dean Smith
Applicant: Dean Smith

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request design review for the construction of a 1472 SF oversized 
overheight accessory structure/Garage.

Meeting Date: January 5, 2023





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed July 20, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 





GF
I

GF
I

A200

3

A2002
A200 4

A200

1

1
A301

30' - 0" 16' - 0"

3' - 0" 9' - 11" 4' - 2" 9' - 11" 3' - 0"

32
' -

 0
"

4'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

1' - 6"1' - 6"

1
2

3
4

5

A B C D E F

8'H x 10'W SECTIONAL GARAGE DOORS

9'H x 10'W SECTIONAL 
CLOPAY GARAGE DOOR

3'H x 4'W SLIDING DOUBLE 
WINDOWS

4' ROOF OVERHANG AT FRONT 
& BACK. 18" OVERHANG AT 
GABLE ENDS, TYP.

5" STEEL REINFORCED CONCRETE 
FLOOR WITH VAPOR BARRIER. PROVIDE 
APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS 
AS REQUIRED

UTILITY CONNECTION AREA, 
COORDINATE W/ OWNER

5" STEEL REINFORCED CONCRETE 
CARPORT PAD. PROVIDE 
APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION JOINTS 
AS REQUIRED.  PROVIDE VAPOR 
BARRIER ON EXTERIOR CONCRETE IF 
USING SEALING PRODUCT. SLOPE PAD 
AWAY FROM GARAGE3'H x 4'W SLIDING DOUBLE 

WINDOW

3'H x 4'W SLIDING DOUBLE 
WINDOW with 2X FRAMING

PERMA-COLUMNS 
(PC8500GL) AT CARPORT

3.
5

2.
5

circuit panel

water line

spigot

2x Framing with Pressure 
Treated Sill at Man Door

Pull-Down Attic Stair (Above). 
Final Location TBD. Provide 
Proper Framing at Trusses

DRAINAGE GRATE AT DRIVEWAY BELOW OVERHANG

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

32
' -

 0
"

INTERIOR GARAGE SPACE EXTERIOR GRID 
LOCATED AT OUTSIDE FACE OF COLUMN POSTS.  
EXTERIOR FACES OF PERMA-COLUMNS TO BE 
FLUSH WITH POST EXTERIOR FACES TO CLEAR 
BOTTOM GIRT ATTACHMENTS.

8'
 - 

7 
3/

4"
14

' -
 8

 1
/2

"
8'

 - 
7 

3/
4"

EXPOSED EXTERIOR 
CORNER COLUMNS 
CENTERED ON GRID

7 
3/

4"
7 

3/
4"9'

 - 
11

"
2'

 - 
5 

1/
2"

2' - 1"

RECESS GARAGE DOORS BEYOND POSTS. 
PROVIDE WEATHER FLASHING AND TRIM AT 
RECESSES, TYP.

EXTERIOR PORTION OF CONCRETE FLOOR. 
SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING TOWARDS 
DRAINAGE GRATE

EXTERIOR PORTION OF CONCRETE FLOOR. 
SLOPE AWAY FROM BUILDING TOWARDS 
EXTERIOR SLOPING CARPORT SLAB

7 
3/

4"

CONTINUOUS 2x6 PT SILL AT 
MAN DOOR FRAMING BUILD-OUT

FULLY BRACE ALL BAYS THAT DON'T 
HAVE OPENINGS w/ TIMBER BRACING 
FROM BOTTOM OF COLUMN TO 2x8 TOP 
PLATE.

1. BUILDING LINE (     ) IS OUTSIDE FACE OF 2X6 WOOD GIRTS. 
2. All constructlon, plumbing, electrlcal and mechanlcal will comply 

with the IRC One and two Family Dwelling Code and State, County 
and Munlclpal Codes. 

3. Construction Shall Comply with All Covenants, Conditions & 
Restrictions Recorded Against the Land.

4. General Contractor and All Subcontractors Will Review Plans FOr 
Sccuracy and Verify All Dimensions and Compliance with Above 
Codes Prior to the Start of Construction.  Bids Submitted Will Be 
According to Such Review.

5. Safety, Care of Adjacent Properties During Construction, and 
Compliance With All Applicable Safety Regulations is, and shall be, 
the Contractors and Subcontractors Responsibility.

6. All Trees To Be Protected From Damage of Construction Process 
and Machines Unless Approved for Removal by Owner.

7. Storm Water Drains (Within 5' of Foundations & Exterior Walls) Shall 
Be of Approved Material as Per Plumbing Contractor.

BL CONCRETE
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 5-7% AIR ENTRAINED W/ A MAXIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF:

A. 2500 PSI FOR BASEMENT WALLS AND FOUNDATIONS NOT EXPOSED TO WEATHER AND FOR 
BASEMENT SLABS AND INTERIOR SLABS ON A GRADE.

B. 3000PSI FOR BASEMENT FOUNDATION AND EXTERIOR WALLS AND OTHER VERTICAL WORK 
EXPOSED TO WEATHER.

C. 3500 PSI FOR CARPORT AND GARAGE FLOOR SLABS FOR PORCHES AND STEPS EXPOSED 
TO WEATHER.

2. AII CONCRETE FORM WORK TO BE ADEQUATELY TIED TOGETHER AND BRACED TO FORM A TRUE 
LINE, SQUARE CORNERS AND PLUMB WALLS

3. AII RELNFORC.LNG BARS SHALL C.ONFORM TO ASTM SPEC. (A625 DEFORMED BARS WITH 
MINIMUM YIELD STRESS OF 60PQO PSI [TABLE R404.L.2.L.3.I] ). WELDED WIRE FABRIC. TO BE 
6X6, 10/10, C.ONFORMING TO ASTM SPEC. 185.

4. POURED FOOTING TO BE POURED ON LEVEL (LESS THE I" IN 10'-0" SLOPE), UNDISTURBED SOIL.

METAL-
I.AII FLASHING TO BE 24 GA. G.I. METAL. GRAVEL STOPS AND BEAM C.APS TO BE 22 GA. G.I. 
METAL.
2AII FRAMING C.ONNEC.TIONS TO BE SIMPSON COMPANY, OR APPROVED EQVIVALENT. SIMPSON 
HI TO BE USED AT EAC.H TRUSS TO TOP PLATE C.ONNEC.TION

FRAMING-
1. I.EXPOSED PLYWOOD TO BE EXTERIOR GRADE CCX. NAIL 6" ON EDGE 12" IN FIELD.
2. AII DIMENSION LUMBER TO BE DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH, 2X4 STANDARD OR BETTER ALL OTHER #2 OR BETTER 

UNLESSNOTED OTHERWISE. 
3. LEVEL CHANGES AT ENTRIES TO BE MINIMUM 1/2" MAXIMUM 1 1/2".
4. EXTERIOR BEARING WALL HEADERS TO BE AS PER FRAMING PLANS.
5. INTERLOR BEARING WALL HEADERS TO BE 4X6112 DF-1 UNLESS NOTED.
6. AII PRE-WIRING FOR TELEPHONE, TY, STEREO ETC.. TO BE COORDINATED WITH OWNER. 
7. AII TRUSSES TO BE PER MANUFACTURERS ENGINEERING SPECIFICATIONS. TRUSS DETAILS TO BE PROVIDED 

UPON FRAMING INSPECTION. TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ALL SPANS AND CONFIGURATIONS PRIOR TO 
TRUSS FABRICATION. 

8. TRUSSES SHALL NOT BEAR ON INTERIOR PARTITIONS UNLESS SO DESIGNED. 
9. TIMBER FRAMING TO BE MECHANICALLY FASTENED W/ SIMPSON STRONG TIE ORNAMENTAL FASTENERS. 

MODELS AND QUANTITY TO BE DETERMINED.  ANY OTHER FASTENING SYSTEM TO BE APPROVED BY OWNER.
10. TIMBERS WILL BE GREEN ROUGH SAWN HEMLOCK WITH NO SHAKE.

1
2

3
4

5

E F

3.
5

2.
5

4x8 RAFTERS

8x8 RAFTER 
SUPPORT BEAMS

2X6 T&G WOOD PLANKING NOT 
TO EXCEED 6' SPAN & 1'-2" 
CANTILEVER

8X8 TIMBER COLUMN

WOOD TRIM W/ METAL DRIP 
EDGE & FLASHING, TYP.

PROVIDE TRANSITION SURFACE 
(TRUSSES/BEAMS).T&G PLANKING 
& 2X6 PURLINS TO BE ON SAME 
PLANE THROUGHOUT BUILDING

15' - 7 1/2"

8'
 - 

7 
3/

4"
14

' -
 8

 1
/2

"
8'

 - 
7 

3/
4"

7 
3/

4"
7'

 - 
4 

1/
4"

14
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

8X8 TIMBER COLUMN

KNEE BRACING AT 
COLUMNS

PROVIDE VERTICAL SUPPORT 
ABOVE LOWER COLUMN 
/STRUCTURE FOR BEAMS 
CROSSING INTO BUILDING

PROVIDE VERTICAL SUPPORT 
ABOVE LOWER COLUMN 
/STRUCTURE FOR BEAMS 
CROSSING INTO BUILDING De

si
gn

w
or

X
A

R 
 C

  H
  I

  T
  E

  C
  T

  S
P 

L 
L 

C

D
X A

2 
5 

0 
 E

 a
 s

 t 
 M

 a
 i 

n 
 S

 t 
r 

e 
e 

t  
 //

  S
 u

 i 
t e

 1
 3

 1
  

R 
o 

c 
h 

e 
s 

t e
 r

 , 
 N

 e
 w

  Y
 o

 r
 k

   
 1

 4
 6

 0
 4

p 
h 

:  
5 

8 
5 

. 6
 4

 3
 . 

7 
2 

0 
0 

  /
/  

 w
 w

 w
 . 

d 
x 

a 
p 

l l
 c

 . 
c 

o 
m

Ar
ch

ite
ct

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
in

t
St

am
p

12
/2

7/
20

22
 4

:2
2:

59
 P

M

A1
01

FL
OO

R 
PL

AN
 -

NE
W

 W
OR

K

22
02

4.
00

35
4 

CA
NF

IE
LD

 R
D.

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y

DE
AN

 S
M

IT
H

 C
AR

RI
AG

E 
HO

US
E

12
/2

6/
20

22

GH
DSDS

NO
T 

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CI

TO
N

1/4" = 1'-0"A101

1 FLOOR PLAN - NEW WORK

KEYED NOTES - NEW WORK GENERAL NOTES - FLOOR PLAN LEGEND - FLOOR PLAN

SC
AL

E:
  A

S 
NO

TE
D

Re
v. #

Re
v.

 D
at

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

1/4" = 1'-0"A101

2 RCP Timber layout



Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

Parapet
14' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

T.O. Stone Sill
2' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

MP-2

MP-1

SL-1

ST-1

METAL RIDGE VENT, COLOR TO MATCH ROOF PANELING

LT-1

TR-2TR-2

TR-1

1 1/4"

9" / 1'-0"

T.O. Perma-Column
0' - 11 3/4"

12345

7 
1/

4"

3.5 2.5

VENT W/ FRAMING & TRIM

2' - 10 1/2"2' - 10 1/2"

GL-1

GL-1

1' - 0
"

Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

Parapet
14' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

1' - 6"

T.O. Stone Sill
2' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

1
A301

ST-1

SL-1

MP-1

TR-1

MP-2

WT-1

T.O. Perma-Column
0' - 11 3/4"

A B C D E F

DECORATIVE WOOD POST

GFI

SIMPSON STRONG TIE GABLE 
PLATE [GP1212]

2X6 FASCIA BOARD ,TYP.

TWO ROWS OF 
SNOW GUARDS

Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

Parapet
14' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

T.O. Stone Sill
2' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

ST-1

SL-1

MP-1

TR-1

MP-2

WT-1

MP-2

T.O. Perma-Column
0' - 11 3/4"

1 2 3 4 53.52.5

8' - 0"

SECTIONAL OVERHEAD DOOR W/ FRAMING AND TRIM

PASS-THRU DOOR W/ 2X 
FRAMING & 2X PRESSURE 
TREATED SILL

GARAGE LOFT DOORS TO BE IN 2X4 FRAMING WITH 1X WOOD TRIM. 
CONSTRUCT IN A MANNER FOR DOOR PANELS TO OPEN 180 DEGREES TO THE 
INSIDE

GL-1GFI DUPLEX OUTLET GFI DUPLEX 
OUTLET

9" / 1'-0"

Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

Parapet
14' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

T.O. Stone Sill
2' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

1
A301

ST-1

SL-1

MP-1

TR-1

MP-2

WT-1

METAL RIDGE VENT CAP

T.O. Perma-Column
0' - 11 3/4"

ABCDEF

DECORATIVE WOOD POST

TWO ROWS OF LINEAR SNOW 
GUARDS AT BACK OF BUILDING

WOOD 
TIMBER

MANUFACTURER: TBD

STYLE: PER MFG.

MATERIAL:

COLOR:

ROUGH SAWN HEMLOCK TIMBERS w/ NO SHAKE  [4X8;8X8; 8X10] - NON KILN DRIED GREEN 

SIZE:

NO FINISH

PER DESIGN 

WT-1

DECORATIVE UTILITY 
WALL SCONCE LIGHT

MANUFACTURER: -

STYLE: -

MATERIAL:

COLOR:
-

PREFINISHED -

SIZE: -

NOTES: -

LT-1

METAL 
BUILDING 
TRIM

MANUFACTURER: -
STYLE: -

MATERIAL:

COLOR:

METAL

PREFINISHED-

SIZE: -

MT-1

CONTACT:

SYMB. MATERIAL ITEM DESCRIPTION

-

WINDOW 
UNIT

MANUFACTURER: KASSON & KELLER - MASTERVIEW WINDOWS OR EQ.

STYLE: HORIZONTAL ROLLING WINDOWS

MATERIAL:

COLOR:

PVC

SIZE:

FIELDSTONE

48"W x 36"H

GL-1

MANUFACTURER: EVERLAST METALS

STYLE: CORRUGATED METAL ROOF PANEL

MATERIAL:

COLOR:
28ga STRUCTURAL STEEL

PREFINISHED - BURNISHED SLATE [EVERLAST METALS OR EQUIVALENT]

SIZE: -

NOTES: -

MP-2

MANUFACTURER: -
STYLE: VERTICAL BOARD AND BATTEN STYLE [APPROX 11" PANELS]

MATERIAL:

COLOR:

METAL

PREFINISHED - SIERRA TAN [EVERLAST METALS OR EQUIVALENT]

SIZE: -

MP-1

CONTACT:

SYMB. MATERIAL ITEM DESCRIPTION

-

METAL WALL 
PANEL

METAL ROOF 
PANEL

STONE SILL
MANUFACTURER: BEONSTONE

STYLE: ENGINEERED STONE TRANSITION SILL

MATERIAL:

COLOR:

PVC

SIZE:

BROWN

32"W x 3"H x 4"D

SL-1

MANUFACTURER: BEONSTONE

STYLE: CLASSIC

MATERIAL:

COLOR:
MORTARLESS STONE PANEL SYSTEM

PORTO

SIZE: 24"W x 12"H PANELS

NOTES: -

ST-1

MANUFACTURER: -
STYLE: 2x6 WOOD PLANKING W/ TONGUE & GROOVE

MATERIAL:

COLOR:

WOOD - EASTERN WHITE PINE

BLANK

SIZE: 2x6 NOMINAL

WP-1

CONTACT:

SYMB. MATERIAL ITEM DESCRIPTION

-

WOOD PLANKING

STONE 
PANEL 
SYSTEM

TIMBER NOTE:
A. TIMBER LAG SCREW COUNTER 

SUNK CONNECTIONS.
B. BRACES WILL ALSO BE 

COUNTERSUNK & LAG SCREWED
C. LAG SCREWS TO BE PREFINIED 

BLACK AT AVANT PLATES

SIMPSON STRONT TIE 
AVANT COLLECTION
MODELS:
APVGP1212
APVST610
APVA6
APVT6

De
si

gn
w

or
X

A
R 

 C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  S

P 
L 

L 
C

D
X A

2 
5 

0 
 E

 a
 s

 t 
 M

 a
 i 

n 
 S

 t 
r 

e 
e 

t  
 //

  S
 u

 i 
t e

 1
 3

 1
  

R 
o 

c 
h 

e 
s 

t e
 r

 , 
 N

 e
 w

  Y
 o

 r
 k

   
 1

 4
 6

 0
 4

p 
h 

:  
5 

8 
5 

. 6
 4

 3
 . 

7 
2 

0 
0 

  /
/  

 w
 w

 w
 . 

d 
x 

a 
p 

l l
 c

 . 
c 

o 
m

Ar
ch

ite
ct

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
in

t
St

am
p

12
/2

7/
20

22
 4

:2
3:

03
 P

M

A2
00

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

22
02

4.
00

35
4 

CA
NF

IE
LD

 R
D.

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y

DE
AN

 S
M

IT
H

 C
AR

RI
AG

E 
HO

US
E

12
/2

6/
20

22

GH
DSDS

NO
T 

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CI

TO
N

SC
AL

E:
  A

S 
NO

TE
D

Re
v. #

Re
v.

 D
at

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

3/16" = 1'-0"A200

4 Elevation - Left

3/16" = 1'-0"A200

1 Elevation - Front
3/16" = 1'-0"A200

2 Elevation - Right

3/16" = 1'-0"A200

3 Elevation - Rear

EXTERIOR MATERIALS



De
si

gn
w

or
X

A
R 

 C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  S

P 
L 

L 
C

D
X A

2 
5 

0 
 E

 a
 s

 t 
 M

 a
 i 

n 
 S

 t 
r 

e 
e 

t  
 //

  S
 u

 i 
t e

 1
 3

 1
  

R 
o 

c 
h 

e 
s 

t e
 r

 , 
 N

 e
 w

  Y
 o

 r
 k

   
 1

 4
 6

 0
 4

p 
h 

:  
5 

8 
5 

. 6
 4

 3
 . 

7 
2 

0 
0 

  /
/  

 w
 w

 w
 . 

d 
x 

a 
p 

l l
 c

 . 
c 

o 
m

Ar
ch

ite
ct

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
in

t
St

am
p

12
/2

7/
20

22
 4

:2
3:

15
 P

M

A2
01

EX
TE

RI
OR

 P
ER

SP
EC

TI
VE

 V
IE

W
S

22
02

4.
00

35
4 

CA
NF

IE
LD

 R
D.

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y

DE
AN

 S
M

IT
H

 C
AR

RI
AG

E 
HO

US
E

12
/2

6/
20

22

GH
DSDS

NO
T 

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CI

TO
N

SC
AL

E:
  A

S 
NO

TE
D

Re
v. #

Re
v.

 D
at

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

A201

1 01 - 3D VIEW - Front Left

A201

3 01 - 3D View Front
A201

4 01_3D VIEW - Back Left

A201

2 01_3D View - Front Right



Level 1
0' - 0"

B.O. Plate (Carport))
12' - 0"

T.O. Footing
-4' - 0"

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

T.O. Stone Sill
2' - 3"

T.O. Roof
26' - 0"

11
 3

/4
"

T.O. Perma-Column
0' - 11 3/4"

1 2 3 4 5

1'-0" RADIUS CIRCULAR STEEL 
REINFORCED CONCRETE FOOTING PAD 
ON COMPACTED EARTH & STONE BASE

PERMA-COLUMN PRE-CAST REINFORCED CONCRETE POST

5" REINFORCED CONCRETE FLOOR

GARAGE DOOR, FRAMING, & TRIM

GOOSENECK LIGHTING

VENTED SOFFIT (CerttainTeed TRIPLE 
3-1/3" InvisiVent [NATURAL CLAY])

SUB-FASCIA BOARD

FASCIA BOARD

ATTIC STYLE TRUSS, BY TRUSS MFG.

2X6 ROOF PURLINS @ 24" O.C.

RIDGE VENT

INTERLOCKING METAL PANEL ROOF
WITH ADHESIVE BACKED VAPOR RETARDER

VENT W/ FRAMING (BEYOND)ATTIC TRUSS FRAMING. REFER TO CUSSEWEGO 
TRUSS, LLC DRAWINGS (JOB# ESMO7152838)

2x16 LVL OR EQ.

DRIVEWAY

2X8 RIM BEARING PLATE

2X12 WOOD GIRT @ HEADER

SILL PROFILE, BY STONE BASE MFG.

PANELIZED STONE BASE

SUBSTRATE FOR STONE BASE

2X8 PT GRADE BOARD

FLASHING & DRIP EDGE

GRADE

INTERLOCKING METAL 
PANEL SIDING

6X6 HEMLOCK POST W/ SUPPORT KNEEBRACE, 
TYP.

36W x 48H SLIDING DOUBLE 
WINDOW W/ 2X FRAMING

WINDOW HEADER. 2X FRAMING AT 
WINDOWS AND MAN DOORS, TYP.

8" CRUSHED STONE, TYP.

5" STEEL REINFORCED CONCRETE PAD WITH 
8 MIL THICKNESS VAPOR BARRIER

2X FRAMING FOR WINDOW & 
MAN DOOR OPENINGS,TYP. 
PROVIDE EXTRA FRAMING 
SUPPORT WHERE NECESSARY.

Piggy Back Truss

2x Truss bracing to Run Entire Length 
of Pre-Engineered Trusses

2X8 RIM BEARING PLATE (ALL AROUND GARAGE)

2X10 NOTCHED FLUSH INTO COLUMN RIGHT 
BELOW BEARING PLATE

GABLE END POST 
(BEYOND)

GABLE END POST 
(BEYOND)

GABLE END POST 
(BEYOND)

A301
2

2X BRACING AT COLUMN BAYS 
WITH NO OPENINGS, TYPICAL.

4'
 - 

0"

4'
 - 

0"

GABLE END WINDOWS w/ 
2x FRAMING (BEYOND)

AT TRUSSES, PROVIDE 
HURRICANE STRAPS H2.5A 
OR EQUIVALENT, TYP.

INDIVIDUAL SNOW GUARDS STAGGERED 
DOUBLE ROW.START ABOVE BEARING WALL.  
SECOND SET 5' MAX VERTICAL SPACING

5'
 M

AX
 S

PA
CI

NG

BREAKMETAL DRIP EDGE ABOVE STONE SILL

2X12 TOP GIRT

2X16 LVL. NOTCH COLUMN TO MAKE LVL FLUSH 
TO INSIDE FACE OF COLUMN.

2X BLOCKING

TRIM OVER 3/4" PLYWOOD @ DOOR OPENING

T.O. Plate (Garage)
10' - 0"

1

CLOPAY GARAGE 
DOOR OR EQ.

GARAGE DOOR TRIM 3/4" 
PLYWOOD & PREFINISHED 
SHEET METAL TRIM

FLASHING W/ DRIP EDGE

2X12 GIRT

METAL SIDING

GOOSE NECK LIGHT

TIMBER COLUMN W/ HEADERS 
NOTCHED FLUSH TO INTERIOR

2X10 NAILER BOARD IN 
NOTCHED TIMBER COLUMNS

2X16 LVL HEADER IN 
NOTCHED TIMBER 
COLUMNS

GARAGE DOOR TRACK, BY MFG.

DEPTH

TIMBER

2X8 BEARING PLATE

2X BLOCKING

EXTERIOR WALLS 5/8" TYPE-X GWB INTERIOR. SEE 
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS OR WALL SECTIONS FOR EXTERIOR 

De
si

gn
w

or
X

A
R 

 C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  S

P 
L 

L 
C

D
X A

2 
5 

0 
 E

 a
 s

 t 
 M

 a
 i 

n 
 S

 t 
r 

e 
e 

t  
 //

  S
 u

 i 
t e

 1
 3

 1
  

R 
o 

c 
h 

e 
s 

t e
 r

 , 
 N

 e
 w

  Y
 o

 r
 k

   
 1

 4
 6

 0
 4

p 
h 

:  
5 

8 
5 

. 6
 4

 3
 . 

7 
2 

0 
0 

  /
/  

 w
 w

 w
 . 

d 
x 

a 
p 

l l
 c

 . 
c 

o 
m

Ar
ch

ite
ct

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
in

t
St

am
p

12
/2

7/
20

22
 4

:2
3:

16
 P

M

A3
01

BU
IL

DI
NG

 S
EC

TI
ON

S

22
02

4.
00

35
4 

CA
NF

IE
LD

 R
D.

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y

DE
AN

 S
M

IT
H

 C
AR

RI
AG

E 
HO

US
E

12
/2

6/
20

22

GH
DSDS

NO
T 

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CI

TO
N

SC
AL

E:
  A

S 
NO

TE
D

Re
v. #

Re
v.

 D
at

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

1/2" = 1'-0"A301

1 Section 1

Anti-Condensation Mat 
Below Roof Panels, Typ.

1 1/2" = 1'-0"A301

2 GARAGE DOOR HEADER



8X8 TIMBERS, TYPICAL AT 
CARPORT TIMBER COLUMNS

4X8 TIMBERS, TYPICAL UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

8X10 HORIZONTAL TIMBERS, 
TYPICAL AT 3 TIMBER GABLE 
END WALLS.

NOTE:
1. 2X6 TONGUE & GROOVE PLAKING TO FASTEN ON 

TOP OF TIMBER FRAMING.  
2. PROVIDE MECHANICAL FASTENERS WITH METAL 

PLATES AT TIMBER FRAMING

2x RIDGE BOARD

8X8 TIMBERS AT RAFTER SUPPORT 
BEAMS, TYPICAL. NOTCH AS NEEDED

VERTICAL POST TO SUPPORT 
OUTDOOR GFI OUTLET NEAR PEAK

PERMA-COLUMN, 
PER DESIGN

2x PURLINS TO BE FLUSH W/ UNDERSIDE  
EXPOSED T&G 2X6 ROOF PLANKING.  
CONCEAL PURLINS & PROVIDE 
TRANSITION TRIM

4X8 DIAGONAL KNEE-BRACING.
FASTEN W/ CARRIAGE BOLTS. 

SIMPSON STRONG TIE 
PREFINISHED BLACK METAL 
BRACKETS, TYP.

BUILT-UP COLUMN SUPPORT FOR 
RAFTER SUPPORT BEAM AT GABLE 
END TRUSS

PRE-ENGINEERED GABLE END TRUSS 
SYSTEM

ORNAMENTAL 8X8 ATTACHED TO 
STRUCTURAL POST (AT BOTH ENDS 
OF CARPORT GARAGE SIDE)

De
si

gn
w

or
X

A
R 

 C
  H

  I
  T

  E
  C

  T
  S

P 
L 

L 
C

D
X A

2 
5 

0 
 E

 a
 s

 t 
 M

 a
 i 

n 
 S

 t 
r 

e 
e 

t  
 //

  S
 u

 i 
t e

 1
 3

 1
  

R 
o 

c 
h 

e 
s 

t e
 r

 , 
 N

 e
 w

  Y
 o

 r
 k

   
 1

 4
 6

 0
 4

p 
h 

:  
5 

8 
5 

. 6
 4

 3
 . 

7 
2 

0 
0 

  /
/  

 w
 w

 w
 . 

d 
x 

a 
p 

l l
 c

 . 
c 

o 
m

Ar
ch

ite
ct

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt

Pr
oj

ec
t n

um
be

r

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er

Pr
in

t
St

am
p

12
/2

7/
20

22
 4

:2
3:

20
 P

M

A3
02

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
 D

ET
AI

L

22
02

4.
00

35
4 

CA
NF

IE
LD

 R
D.

PI
TT

SF
OR

D,
 N

Y

DE
AN

 S
M

IT
H

 C
AR

RI
AG

E 
HO

US
E

12
/2

6/
20

22

GH
DSDS

NO
T 

IS
SU

ED
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CI

TO
N

SC
AL

E:
  A

S 
NO

TE
D

Re
v. #

Re
v.

 D
at

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

A302

1 Timber Connections



1/5/23, 9:28 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S23-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3340 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-17
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: 3340 Monroe Ave Assoc LLC
Applicant: Skylight Signs

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant has requested design review for the addition of 2 business
identification signs. The building signs will be approximately 160 square feet. The signs meet zoning
and will identify the businesses "MAC" & "Scot Miller".

Meeting Date: January 12, 2023







1/5/23, 8:55 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zink/Downloads/DRB Referral of Application (60).htm 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S22-000011

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Premier Signs Systems, LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant has requested design review for the addition of a business 
identification sign. The building sign will be approximately 31 square feet. The sign will identify the 
business "Stretch Lab".

Meeting Date: January 12, 2023



3349 MONROE AVE. ROCHESTER, NY

BY

ASSISTED STRETCHING IMPROVE POSTURE INCREASE MOBILITY SPORTS PERFORMANCE



SALES
PERSON

DATE
PREPARED

DESIGNER

SCALE

LOCATION

CUSTOMER

DRAWING
#

SIGN
TYPE

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

PAGE
#

REVISION
#

XXX

                       

CHANNEL LETTERS

STRETCH FIT

3349 MONROE AVE

ROCHESTER , NY

JP                         MR

  09/26/22

AS NOTED

31.2

10027             01             

13’-3 1/2”
SIGN BAND

7’-0”
DOOR

12'-5"

1'-3 3/4"

1
'-
1
1

 1
/2

"
“T

”

2
'-
0
"

“S
”

2
'-
5
 7

/8
"

1'-3 3/4"1'-3 3/4"

SIDE VIEWSCALE” 3/4” = 1’-0”

DESCRIPTION:

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL (1) SET OF LED FACE LIT CHANNEL LETTERS FLUSH MOUNTED.

"STRETCH" 2' HIGH CHANNEL LETTERS TO HAVE TRANSLUCENT DIGITAL PRINTED PERFORATED VINYL ON FACES.
"LAB" 2'-5 7/8" HIGH TO BE FACE LIT WITH TRANSLUCENT DIGITAL PRINTED VINYL ON FACES.
COLORS:

“STRETCH”:
FACES: 3/16” #7328 WHITE ACRYLIC FACES W/ APPLIED DIGITAL PRINT PERFORATED VINYL - PMS 2189C
TRIMCAP: WHITE
RETURNS: WHITE

“ LAB”:
FACES: 3/16” #7328  WHITE ACRYLIC FACES WITH APPLIED DIGITAL PRINT TRANSLUCENT VINYL.
   

NOTE: SURVEY REQUIRED.

PHOTO ELEVATION NOT TO SCALE 

NIGHT TIME 

LOGO COLORS:

PERFORATED 
DIGITAL  PRINT PMS 2189C

C  

C
  

I

I

2
'-
5
 3

/4
"

3
’-

9
”

S
IG

N
 B

A
N

D



SALES
PERSON

DATE
PREPARED

DESIGNER

SCALE

LOCATION

CUSTOMER

DRAWING
#

SIGN
TYPE

SQUARE
FOOTAGE

PAGE
#

REVISION
#

SCALE: 3/4”= 1’

DESCRIPTION:

MANUFACTURE AND INSTALL FIRST SURFACE WINDOW VINYL GRAPHICS AND DIGITAL PRINTS VINYL GRAPHICS/DIGITAL PRINT                  

STRETCH FIT

3349 MONROE AVE

ROCHESTER, NY

JP                                        MR

  09/26/22

AS NOTED

 

10027                     02            

PHOTO ELEVATION NOT TO SCALE 


	01 Agenda_2023-01-12
	02 draft minutes 12-08-22
	03 354 Canfield Road Revised DRB Submittal Packet
	Edit Review
	CanfieldRoad_354_front
	_ags_f55e0b27c5234581acd591e231fb56f9
	PictometryExport
	Dean Smith Carriage House_2022 12 27.pdf
	Sheets
	A101 - FLOOR PLAN - NEW WORK
	A200 - ELEVATIONS
	A201 - EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE VIEWS
	A301 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A302 - CONNECTION DETAIL



	04 3340 Monroe Ave. - Scott Miller DRB Signage Submittal Packet
	10027 STRETCH FIT -PITTSFORD PLAZA
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4




